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From: T benson <tbenson@coplayborough.org>

Subject: RE: 2 Saylor Dr // BS-X01542-2384973715 // Right to Know Request - Code, Permit & Special Assessments

 

 
Thank you for your request to the Borough of Coplay for the information pursuant to the Pennsylvania Right to know 
law, on January 23, 2024 I  received your request for files pertaining to property located at 2 Saylor Drive. 
I do not have any Outstanding, open, pending permits, demolition permits or any fees due.  
 
 
Respectfully, 
Tiffany Benson 
Secretary-Treasurer 
Right to Know Officer 
tbenson@coplayborough.org 
 
Coplay Borough  
98 S. 4th St 
Coplay, PA 18037 
 
P 610-262-6088 
F 610-262-4591 
 

Sent: Monday, January 22, 2024 8:55 AM
To: T benson <tbenson@coplayborough.org>
Subject: 2 Saylor Dr // BS-X01542-2384973715 // Right to Know Request - Code, Permit & Special Assessments

 
Hello, 
 
We are currently working with closing on this property scheduled and would need the below records verified. Please 
provide the requested below info at the earliest. 

 You don't often get email from tbenson@coplayborough.org. Learn why this is important  

 CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open 
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  
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Address: 2 Saylor Dr, Coplay, PA 18037                   
Parcel: 549923497762 1 
Owner: RICHARD SHAMBO JR 
 
1. Please advise if the below address has any OPEN/PENDING/EXPIRED Permits and demoliƟon permits that need 
aƩenƟon and any fees due currently. 
 
2. Also advise if there are any open Code ViolaƟon or fines due that needs aƩenƟon currently. 
 
3. Advise if there are any unrecorded liens/fines/special assessments due. 
 


